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Malave, Erin

From: Haynes Brinson [haynes_brinson@embargmail.com] :
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 4.00 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Addition of EIN for Dcoument Number P10000005331

Please update the records for document number P10000005331 to show the EIN : 27-2251378
- T ’
Haynes E. Brinson

Brinson and Brinson
Attorney's at Law, P.A.

28 North John Young Parkway
Kissimmee, Florida 34744
Phone: 407-847-8674

Fax: 407-847-7583

IMPORTANT LEGAL NOTICE: This communication, including any attachment,contains information
that may be confidential or privileged, and is intended solely for the entity or individual to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender at once, and you should delete
this message and are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message is
strictly prohibited. Nothing in this email, including any attachment, is intended to be a legally binding
signature. If the recipient of this email is not the addressee, such recipient is strictly prohibited from
reading, photocopying, distribution or otherwise using this email or its contents in any way.
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